

PA Meeting (via Zoom) 6/18/2020

Attendees  
Barry Madore  
Julie Bixby  
Seema Anwar  
Kim Jakway  
DeeDee Chenning  
Anissa Mediger  
Yuki Miyokawa  
Michelle Mick  
Sandy Martinek  
Susan Knapp

Meeting start time: 9:00am  
Meeting ended: 10:24

Email update from Liz Hawkinson (from Usborne books) regarding book festival:  
Sales from the book festival were \$950-which gives the MPA library \$475 in free books to choose.

**Agenda:**

Financial update: Yuki distributed the current budget sheet. We still have a balance that needs to be transferred from a different bank account to our new MPA account.

**Discussion:**

Welcome to new board members.

Kim set up google docs to keep all information pertaining to the board. Hopefully this will help with transitions each year. Also a good place to find procedures and duties for each position and event chair.

Upcoming school year: There are three scenarios in place for the fall based on the most current CDC guidelines.

Calendar for the fall: we still have a few items to put on the calendar for next year. We need to get the book festival on the calendar, but the other events we will table them until we know more about how the school year will look. We are still talking about what changes we can do for the lower school dance to make it less chaotic.

**To Do's:**

Calendar  
Grade rep meeting  
Any Covid assistance